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MEMORANDUM 
 
 
TO:  Mayor and City Councilmembers 
              Steve Parker, City Manager 
 
FROM:  Adam Ryals, Utility Warehouse Manager 
 
THROUGH: Rick Cortes, Deputy City Manager 
 
DATE: August 6, 2024  
 
RE:  Pad Mount Transformers Bid# AF-2024-36 
 
 
Bids were solicited for the purchase of twenty-four (24) transformers in various sizes, as 
described in the attached bid tab.  Fourteen (14) bids were received.  Twelve (12) of the 
fourteen bids were complete and ranged from $636,666.48 to $1,383,177.40. 
 
KBS Electric submitted the lowest bid on four of the six pad mount transformers, totaling 
$424,200, with a lead time of 224-231 days.  Anixter Inc. submitted the lowest bid on two 
of the six types of transformers, totaling $197,124.00, with a lead time of ten to twelve 
months.    
 
Staff recommends approval to purchase nineteen transformers from KBS Electric for 
$424,200 and five transformers from Anixter Inc. for $197,124.00, totaling $621,324.00.  
I will be available to answer any questions at the August 6th Council meeting. 
 
 
 


